Behrens, Raven

From: Butler, Rebecca

Sent: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 1:51 PM
To: _
Subject: PRR Response C Hanrahan
Attachments: PRR no responsive records.docx

Dear Ms Hanrahan,

Attached is correspondence related to your public records request.

Thank you

Rebecca Butler

Paralegal, Criminal Division
Office of the Attorney General
802-828-5512



CHARITY R. CLARK
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

Www.ago.vermont.gov

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

October 17, 2023
Chelsea Hanrahan
Wﬂpshire 03301
Re: Public Records Request
Dear Ms. Hanrahan,

| write in response to your Public Records Act request dated October 16, 2023, in which you
requested any and all information related to:

“any information about the 3/15/76 kidnapping of Iris Brown and any subsequent information
about the investigation (which is technically still open, but resolved)”

Please note that the Attorney General’s Office is not the custodian of the records you seek.
Please contact the law enforcement agency that investigated this matter.
https://prosecutors.vermont.gov/offices/chittenden/

Thank you,

Rebecca Butler/ Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General/Criminal Division
109 State Street Montpelier, VT 05609-1001





